
September 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.



Page 1 of 4

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

September 5, 2023 -- 6:00 PM

Agenda materials are available for public review at https://www.rwd.org/agendas-minutes/. Materials related to an item 
on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public review at the District office 
located at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. 

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President
John Bellah, Vice President
Vanessa Hsu
Robert W. Lewis
Anthony J. Lima

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the Agenda within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time.  With respect to items on the agenda, the Board will 
receive public comments at the time the item is opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action.  A 
three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person to be 
able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Gabriela Palomares, Executive Services Manager, at (562) 
383-2323, or writing to Rowland Water District, at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.  Requests must 
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact 
information should be included so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a 
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the meeting in order for the 
District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to understand or 
communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the meeting.

https://www.rwd.org/agendas-minutes/


Page 2 of 4

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or 
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be 
enacted by one motion unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on August 8, 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Demands on General Fund Account for July 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general fund account as 
presented.

1.3 Investment Report for July 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as presented.

1.4 Water Purchases for July 2023 - For information only.
 
1.5 California Reservoir Conditions – For information only.

Next Regular Board Meeting: September 5, 2023 
Next Special Board Meeting: September 26, 2023

2. ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are needed 
prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement August 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Meeting Reimbursements as presented.

2.2 Consider Adoption of RWD Resolution No. 9-2023, Recognizing Chief Executive Officer 
Andy Sells’ Thirty-three Years of Service with the ACWA/JPIA
Recommendation: The Board of Directors adopt RWD Resolution No. 9-2023 as presented.

2.3 Consider Adoption of RWD Resolution No. 9.1-2023, Authorizing the General Manager to 
Accept and Record Pipeline Easements
Recommendation: The Board of Directors adopt RWD Resolution No. 9.1-2023 as presented.

2.4 Declaration of Surplus Equipment
 Recommendation: The Board of Directors declare the trench machine and trailer as surplus 
equipment.  

2.5 Request Additional Funds for Cuatro Booster Station Project
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve an additional $2,550,000 funds for the 
Cuatro Booster Station Project.

3. PUBLIC RELATIONS
3.1 Communications Outreach CV Strategies
3.2 Education Update Gabriela Palomares

4. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS
(Including items that may have arisen after posting of the agenda)



Page 3 of 4

5. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

6. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMITTEE & ORGANIZATION REPORTS (verbal reports)
7.1 Joint Powers Insurance Authority Directors Lu-Yang/Hsu

7.2 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Directors Lima/Bellah

7.3 Association of California Water Agencies Directors Lewis/Bellah
 Leadership to Leadership Listening Sessions – October 11, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. (Virtual)

7.4 Puente Basin Water Agency Directors Lima/Lewis

7.5 Project Ad-Hoc Committee Directors Lima/Lu-Yang

7.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce-Government Affairs Committee Directors Lewis/Bellah

7.7 P-W-R Joint Water Line Commission Directors Lima/Bellah

7.8 Sheriff's Community Advisory Council Director Lu-Yang

7.9 Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council Directors Lu-Yang/Bellah

7.10 Local Agency Formation Commission Director Lewis

8. OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1 Finance Report Mrs. Malner

8.2 Operations Report Mr. Davidson

8.3 Project Updates Mr. Moisio

8.4 Personnel Report Mr. Coleman

9. ATTORNEY’S REPORT Mr. Byrne

10. CLOSED SESSION

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR 
FACILITIES
Consultation with: Tom Coleman, General Manager

b. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Portion of Property Located at 839 S. Azusa Avenue

City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms



Page 4 of 4

c. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

11. RECONVENVE/REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business 

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a determination by 
a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to take action arose after the 
posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Presiding



 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting

of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
August 8, 2023 – 6:12 p.m.

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Vice President John Bellah
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Anthony J. Lima

ABSENT:
Director Vanessa Hsu

OTHERS PRESENT:
Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies
Jody Roberto, TVMWD
Joseph Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best, Best & Krieger 
Matt Litchfield, TVMWD
Mike Ti, TVMWD
Tara Bravo Mulally, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Allen Davidson, Director of Operations
Dusty Moisio, Assistant General Manager
Elisabeth Mendez, Compliance & Safety Manager
Gabby Sanchez, Executive Services Manager
Myra Malner, Director of Finance
Tom Coleman, General Manager

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA – None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS - None.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar was 
unanimously approved as follows: 



2

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on July 11, 2023
1.2 Demands on General Fund Account for June 2023
1.3 Investment Report for June 2023
1.4 Water Purchases for June 2023
1.5 California Reservoir Conditions

(Motion pass 4-0)

Next Regular Board Meeting: September 5, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 
Next Special Board Meeting: September 26, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

2. ACTION ITEMS
2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for July 2023

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board unanimously approved 
the Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement Report as presented.  (Motion pass 4-0)

2.2 Consider Approval of Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Highroad Information 
Technology, LLC
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board unanimously approved 
the Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Highroad Information Technology, LLC, as 
included in the Board packet.  (Motion pass 4-0)

2.3 ACWA Region 8 Election
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board unanimously provided 
Board President Szu Pei Lu-Yang with direction on casting the District’s vote for the 
Nominating Committee’s recommended slate in the ACWA Region 8 election. (Motion pass 4-
0)
 

3. PUBLIC RELATIONS
3.1  Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)

Ms. Erin LaCombe reported on communications outreach activities performed by CV Strategies 
on behalf of the District during the month of July 2023. 

3.2  Education Update
General Manager Tom Coleman provided an update on the District’s community and education 
outreach activities.  His report included social media engagement, District participation in 
community events, and made note of upcoming educational programs.   
    

4. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS 
(INCLUDING ITEMS THAT MAY HAVE ARISEN AFTER THE POSTING OF THE 
AGENDA)
4.1 Board members were apprised of the August 16, 2023, Three Valleys Municipal Water District 

Miragrand Well Open House. 

5. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION – Mr. Coleman reported on a memorandum received from Reeb 
Government Relations, LLC, which discussed State budgetary and legislative matters. 



3

6. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE – Mr. Coleman advised that Governor Newsom signed 
Executive Order N-10-23. He noted that the State has experienced over thirty atmospheric rivers 
since December 2022, resulting in compounding and cumulative impacts across California.   There 
remains a need for removal of floating vegetation and debris throughout impacted counties, 
including stretches of the Salinas River mainstream and tributaries, stretches of the Pajaro River 
mainstream and tributaries, and coastal streams along the Central Coast region from Santa Cruz 
County to Ventura County, and that removal must expeditiously occur before the next rainy season 
begins in Fall 2023 in California to protect health, safety, and environment, and to reduce the risk of 
local catastrophic flooding.  

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
7.1 Joint Powers Insurance Authority – None.

7.2  Three Valleys Municipal Water District – None. 
 
7.3 Association of California Water Agencies – None.

7.4  Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) – Directors Lewis and Lima reported on business 
matters from the August 3, 2023, Agency meeting.

7.5  Project Ad-Hoc Committee – None.

7.6  Regional Chamber of Commerce – None.

7.7  P-W-R Joint Waterline Commission – None.

7.8  Sheriff’s Community Advisory Council – None.

7.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (RHCCC) – None. 

7.10 Local Agency Formation Commission – Director Lewis advised that he will participate in 
the August 9, 2023, LAFCO meeting.

8. OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1    Finance Report

Director of Finance, Myra Malner, presented a year-to-date Financial Dashboard containing 
comparative graphs of Revenue and Expense by Category and Consumption by Class 
through June 2023. Following her report she answered questions posed by Board members.

8.2 Operations Report
The Board was provided with the field operations tasks completed during the month of July 
2023 (as listed below):

 Water Samples – 210
 Site Inspections - 83
 Service Orders Completed - 389
 Meters Replaced - 2
 Modules Replaced - 10
 Dig Alerts – 486
 Service Lines Replaced- 10
 System Valves Replaced- 1



4

 Air Releases Inspections – 26
 Recycled Water Inspections – 12

8.3  Projects Update
Assistant General Manager Dusty Moisio reported on scheduled upgrades to Artigas Reservoir 
and on the replacement and upgrade to the existing Rowland Ranch AC mainline.  
 

8.4 Personnel Report – None. 

9. ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None.

10.   ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
A Closed Session was not held in connection with the items listed below:

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – [§54956.8]
Property: Portion of Property Located at 

839 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties:City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties:Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Closed Session Announcements – It was reported that no reportable action was taken as closed session 
was not held.

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments – None.
Future Agenda Item(s) – None. 

Late Business – None.

A motion was made by Director Bellah, seconded by Director Lima, and unanimously carried to adjourn 
the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Attest:  
SZU PEI LU-YANG TOM COLEMAN
Board President Board Secretary





































ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of July 31, 2023

Description / Type Term
Shares / 

Units Held
Purchase 

Price
Current 
Price Maturity Date

Current 
Yield Current Value

% of 
Portfolio

Cash
Citizens Business Bank 3,945,287$          

Total Cash 3,945,287$          

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 3.31% 7,178,389$          37.72%

Citizens Trust Investments (US Bank Custodian)
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WTK6 4 Year 500,000        96.8350        98.6690        11/3/2023 0.30% 493,345$             2.59%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WVJ2 4 Year 300,000        100.0000      94.1740        9/30/2024 0.42% 282,522$             1.48%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - XP73 3 Year 300,000        100.0000      97.5550        5/28/2025 4.10% 292,665$             1.54%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - YLS9 4 Year 400,000        100.0000      98.8370        3/15/2027 5.44% 395,348$             2.08%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 06M0 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      93.3720        12/16/2024 0.53% 186,744$             0.98%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - 4C27 5 Year 350,000        100.0000      91.9460        7/29/2025 0.76% 321,811$             1.69%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 4XZ1 5 Year 200,000        100.0000      92.1990        6/30/2025 0.80% 184,398$             0.97%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0U43 5 Year 250,000        99.6518        99.7220        9/12/2023 2.88% 249,305$             1.31%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 200,000        99.9040        97.8080        12/28/2023 0.21% 195,616$             1.03%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 25,000          99.7000        97.8080        12/28/2023 0.21% 24,452$               0.13%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLV2 3 Year 150,000        99.6670        96.3850        4/5/2024 0.28% 144,578$             0.76%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MFP2 4 Year 500,000        99.9490        93.7660        11/4/2024 0.47% 468,830$             2.46%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - L5S9 3 Year 350,000        99.9200        94.5680        9/3/2024 0.51% 330,988$             1.74%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - PEY7 3 Year 300,000        100.0000      98.3710        4/10/2026 4.89% 295,113$             1.55%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - KMF0 4 Year 200,000        99.9540        93.6810        10/28/2024 0.32% 187,362$             0.98%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - JP45 3 Year 200,000        100.0000      96.8750        3/11/2024 0.52% 193,750$             1.02%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - L7D0 5 Year 200,000        99.7900        91.2940        8/26/2025 0.55% 182,588$             0.96%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks -N6N5 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      92.3950        4/29/2025 0.76% 184,790$             0.97%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LGR9 5 Year 500,000        100.0000      90.4090        2/26/2026 0.94% 452,045$             2.38%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LLD4 5 Year 250,000        99.9250        90.3080        3/17/2026 0.97% 225,770$             1.19%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - MUX8 5 Year 200,000        99.9300        90.2130        3/30/2026 0.97% 180,426$             0.95%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - PUY9 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      93.3240        2/28/2025 1.07% 186,648$             0.98%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - P6M2 5 Year 200,000        100.0000      89.3040        9/30/2026 1.14% 178,608$             0.94%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - PS48 3 Year 165,000        98.8630        94.3650        11/18/2024 1.11% 155,702$             0.82%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - QP56 3 Year 350,000        100.0000      96.1450        6/21/2024 1.25% 336,508$             1.77%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - Q7E7 5 Year 200,000        99.9050        91.0950        6/30/2026 1.65% 182,190$             0.96%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - QJD6 4 Year 200,000        99.7190        90.6840        10/27/2026 1.65% 181,368$             0.95%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - S3HO 2 Year 300,000        100.0000      98.4390        2/26/2024 2.67% 295,317$             1.55%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0F70 2 Year 125,000        104.3708      99.2800        12/8/2023 3.40% 124,100$             0.65%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - UND2 2 Year 600,000        100.0000      99.5190        8/1/2025 5.17% 597,114$             3.14%
Air Prods & Chems Inc. - 8BB1 5 Year 255,000        104.1940      92.8260        10/15/2025 1.62% 236,706$             1.24%
Apple Inc. - 3DT4 5 Year 200,000        102.4560      93.6150        5/11/2025 1.20% 187,230$             0.98%
Apple Inc. - 3CU2 5 Year 150,000        103.6730      98.0490        5/11/2024 2.91% 147,074$             0.77%
Apple Inc. - 3CG3 5 Year 400,000        104.3970      98.7520        2/9/2024 3.04% 395,008$             2.08%
Blackrock Inc - XAL5 1 Year 200,000        98.4250        98.5070        3/18/2024 3.55% 197,014$             1.04%
Caterpillar Finl Service - Q3B3 2 Year 200,000        96.7600        96.1210        11/8/2024 2.24% 192,242$             1.01%
Florida Pwr & Lt Co - 1FZ5 5 Year 800,000        108.9188      96.4080        4/1/2025 2.96% 771,264$             4.05%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RQ66 5 Year 500,000        104.7908      94.7750        2/6/2025 1.90% 473,875$             2.49%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RP59 3 Year 170,000        105.0550      99.9310        8/9/2023 3.40% 169,883$             0.89%
Schwab Charles Corp - 3BN4 2 Year 200,000        95.7870        96.8030        3/18/2024 0.77% 193,606$             1.02%
US Bancorp Mtns. - HHV5 5 Year 200,000        102.1370      98.8540        2/5/2024 3.41% 197,708$             1.04%
Inter American Development Bank - 0CC0 3 Year 200,000        104.5920      99.5670        10/24/2023 3.01% 199,134$             1.05%
Intl Bank for Recon & Dev - 8JB0 5 Year 400,000        98.7800        92.6330        4/22/2025 0.68% 370,532$             1.95%
Cash Reserve Account 5.20% 411,911$             2.16%

Total Citizens Trust Investments 11,853,187$        62.28%

Total Investments 19,031,575$        100.00%

Total Cash & Investments 22,976,862$        

NOTE: All interest values show above are based on annual rates of return. 

Market values determined on last business day of the month.  All listed investments comply with the District's Statement of Investment Policy as established in Resolution 2-2007. The District's 
available cash and investment portfolio provides sufficient cash flow and liquidity to meet all normal obligations for at least a six-month period of time.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS (Unaudited)

 July 2023

Jul-23
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD 
(Audited)

1 OPERATING REVENUE
2 Water Sales 1,409,370$          1,409,370$          16,629,200$         15,219,830$        8% 1,454,239$          
3 Meter Charges 1,004,103            1,004,103            12,191,100           11,186,997          8% 966,731               
4 Customer Fees 43,944                 43,944                 397,500                353,556               11% 39,965                 
5 Contract Income 18,483                 18,483                 204,600                186,117               9% 15,336                 
6 RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements 8,806                   8,806                   288,000                279,194               3% 6,175                   
7 Capacity Fees -                      -                      50,000                 50,000                 0% 907                      
8 Flow Tests 1,300                   1,300                   15,900                 14,600                 8% 325                      
9 Return Check Fees 570                      570                      10,500                 9,930                   5% 1,020                   
10 Uncollectable -                      -                      (57,600)                (57,600)                0% -                      

11 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,486,575            2,486,575            29,729,200           27,242,625          8% 2,484,699            

12 NON-OPERATING REVENUE
13 Property Taxes 9,645                   9,645                   408,300                398,655               2% 12,748                 
14 Shared Services -                      -                      -                       -                      0% 8,021                   
15 Interest Income 5,963                   5,963                   210,000                204,037               3% 14,211                 
16 Miscellaneous Income -                      -                      25,000                 25,000                 0% 532                      

17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 15,608                 15,608                 643,300                627,692               2% 35,512                 

18 TOTAL REVENUES 2,502,184            2,502,184            30,372,500           27,870,316          8% 2,520,211            

19 OPERATING EXPENSES
20 Source of Supply
21 Water Purchases 1,101,544            1,101,544            11,931,400           10,829,856          9% 1,004,089            
22 Pumping Power 50,133                 50,133                 420,600                370,467               12% 34,341                 
23 Fixed Charges 21,064                 21,064                 254,100                233,036               8% 28,755                 
24 Chemicals 6,225                   6,225                   122,000                115,775               5% 5,807                   

25 Total Source of Supply 1,178,966            1,178,966            12,728,100           11,549,134          9% 1,072,991            
26 Maintenance of Water System 86,467                 86,467                 751,200                664,733               12% 35,325                 
27 Service Contracts 36,701                 36,701                 434,800                398,099               8% 17,449                 
28 Assessments 50,515                 50,515                 257,600                207,085               20% 6,041                   
29 Vehicle Expense 10,321                 10,321                 132,300                121,979               8% 9,943                   
30 Tools & Supplies 1,082                   1,082                   50,700                 49,618                 2% 6,845                   
31 Equipment Expense 385                      385                      41,600                 41,215                 1% 16,024                 
32 Maintenance & Operations 3,840                   3,840                   74,200                 70,360                 5% 5,481                   
33 Engineering 13,947                 13,947                 200,000                186,053               7% 22,224                 
34 Water Tests 3,120                   3,120                   40,900                 37,780                 8% 2,254                   
35 Conservation 1,393                   1,393                   55,600                 54,207                 3% -                      
36 Community Outreach 10,520                 10,520                 209,000                198,481               5% 13,072                 

37 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,397,256            1,397,256            14,976,000           13,578,744          9% 1,207,650            

38 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
39 Liability Insurance 94,267                 94,267                 177,800                83,533                 53% 72,531                 
40 IT Support Services 11,286                 11,286                 177,600                166,314               6% 10,654                 
41 IT Licensing 43,705                 43,705                 355,400                311,695               12% 53,323                 
42 Director Expense 12,778                 12,778                 193,500                180,722               7% 11,979                 
43 Bank / Management Fees 17,039                 17,039                 209,300                192,261               8% 15,975                 
44 Legal Fees 7,885                   7,885                   135,800                127,915               6% 10,752                 
45 Compliance 17,262                 17,262                 153,700                136,438               11% 18,983                 



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS (Unaudited)

 July 2023

Jul-23
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD 
(Audited)

46 Auditing & Accounting -                      -                      35,000                 35,000                 0% 11,000                 
47 Utility Services 12,501                 12,501                 132,400                119,899               9% 5,531                   
48 Dues & Memberships 1,305                   1,305                   55,900                 54,595                 2% 1,305                   
49 Conference & Meetings 860                      860                      47,000                 46,140                 2% -                      
50 Office Expenses 650                      650                      39,400                 38,750                 2% 977                      
51 Seminars/Training 11,470                 11,470                 140,100                128,630               8% 6,494                   
52 Miscellaneous Expense 4,438                   4,438                   155,200                150,762               3% 2,925                   

53 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 235,446               235,446               2,008,100             1,772,654            12% 222,429               

54 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
55 Wages
56 Operations 99,516                 99,516                 1,285,100             1,185,584            8% 58,278                 
57 Distribution 96,927                 96,927                 1,328,200             1,231,273            7% 73,735                 
58 Administration 131,708               131,708               1,664,000             1,532,292            8% 118,320               

59 Total Wages 328,151               328,151               4,277,300             3,949,149            8% 250,332               
60 Payroll Taxes 23,860                 23,860                 318,300                294,440               7% 17,592                 
61 Workers Compensation -                      -                      102,600                102,600               0% -                      
62 Unemployment -                      -                      6,000                   6,000                   0% -                      
63 CalPERS 40,729                 40,729                 647,200                606,471               6% 376,498               
64 OPEB Contributions -                      -                      -                       -                      0% -                      
65 EE & Retiree Health Insurance 75,657                 75,657                 921,200                845,543               8% 73,130                 

66 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 468,397               468,397               6,272,600             5,804,203            7% 717,554               

67 TOTAL EXPENSES 2,101,099            2,101,099            23,256,700           21,155,601          9% 2,147,633            

68 401,084               401,084               7,115,800             6,714,716            6% 372,578               

69 Less: Total Debt Service -                      -                      (2,094,000)           2,094,000            0% -                      
70 Less: CalPERS (Bond Debt Savings) -                      -                      (1,000,800)           1,000,800            0% -                      
71 Less: Capital Expenses (Current Year) (81,906)                (81,906)                (4,648,100)           4,566,194            2% -                      

72 CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 319,178$             319,178$             (627,100)$            946,278$             372,578$             

NET INCOME / (LOSS) - BEFORE DEBT 
SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

*No assurance is provided on these financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all 
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included.



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
July 2023 

1 
 

1. OPERATING REVENUE 

2. Water Sales – volumetric water sales revenue from all customer types including residential, 
commercial, public, industrial, recycled and construction.  YTD is at 8%. 

3. Meter Charges – the fixed monthly base rate charged to water customers each month (includes 
all customer types).  YTD is at 8%. 

4. Customer Fees – various fees conditionally charged to customers such as penalties, new 
service connections, reconnections, backflow administration, cross connections, connections 
and recycled water checks/inspections.  These types of fees are unpredictable in nature and 
can often trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is at 11%.  

5. Contract Income – contains revenues from cell tower lease contracts.  YTD is currently at 9%. 

6. RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements – water sold on construction invoices, City of Industry labor 
sales and Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (PWR JWLC) treasurer fees.  
The frequency and amounts of these revenues are unknown and can occasionally trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is at 3%. 

7. Capacity Fees – fees imposed on any property or person requesting a new, additional or larger 
connection to the District’s potable water system (fees vary by meter size).  These receipts are 
uncertain and can trend over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD there are 
no transactions for capacity fees. 

8. Flow Tests – fire flow tests performed by District personnel to measure the volume of water 
available at a specific hydrant ($350 per test).  YTD is at 8%. 

9. Return Check Fees – customers are charged a fee when the District is paid with insufficient 
funds checks and checks are returned by the bank.  These receipts are uncertain and can trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is currently at 5%.  

10. Uncollectable – the District analyzes customer receivables at the end of each year and 
recognizes an expense equal to the estimated amount of cash that may not be collected.  
Uncollectable expense will be zero until assessed at the year-end audited financial statements.   

11. TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

12. NON-OPERATING REVENUE  

13. Property Taxes – includes tax contributions from the County of Los Angeles.  YTD is at 2% since 
the bulk of receipts happen between December and May each year and can cause YTD % to 
trend over/under expected budget %.  



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
July 2023 

2 
 

14. Shared Services – RWD is paid for extending Executive Director services to Bellflower-
Somerset Mutual Water Company (provided by the General Manager of RWD). There are no 
anticipated transactions for shared services as RWD stopped providing Executive Director 
services. 

15. Interest Income – includes interest and dividends received on District investments.  YTD is at 
3%. 

16. Miscellaneous Income – includes income from various sources such as recycling and refunds. 
YTD there are no transactions for miscellaneous income. 

17. TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

18. TOTAL REVENUES 

19. OPERATING EXPENSES 

20. SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

21. Water Purchases – Includes variable costs of potable water from Three Valleys Municipal 
Water District (TVMWD) and California Domestic Water Company (CalDomestic), and recycled 
water purchases from City of Industry and Walnut Valley Water District (WVWD). YTD is at 9%. 

22. Pumping Power – the cost of electricity used for pumping water.  YTD is at 12%.  

23. Fixed Charges – includes fixed charges from TVMWD and CalDomestic.  YTD is at 8%. 

24. Chemicals – the cost of chemicals used to treat water sold to customers.  YTD is at 5%. 

25. TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

26. Maintenance of Water System – the costs of repairs and maintenance on elements of the 
District water system such as main lines, services, meters, reservoirs, valves, hydrants, and 
telemetry system. YTD is at 12%. 

27. Service Contracts – includes costs for services such as billing printing and mailing, bulk paper 
shredding, copier leasing and services, landscaping, janitorial, uniforms, security system 
monitoring and maintenance, Caselle maintenance and support, Harmony renewal and other 
services.  YTD is at 8%. 

28. Assessments – operating costs billed to RWD for their share of the PWR JWLC, which is billed 
quarterly, and the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA), which is billed monthly.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of billing.  YTD is currently high at 20% due to PBWA lease 
payments from July through December. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
July 2023 

3 
 

29. Vehicle Expense – includes repair and maintenance costs for District vehicles as well as the 
cost of fuel.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of truck maintenance and fuel 
purchases.  YTD is currently at 8%. 

30. Tools & Supplies – small tools and supplies used in the field.  YTD can trend over/under budget 
due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 2%.  

31. Equipment Expense – various costs incurred related to District equipment.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of equipment expenses. YTD is at 1%.  

32. Maintenance & Operations – various costs incurred for District maintenance and operations 
not directly related to the water system.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of 
maintenance and operations.  YTD is currently at 5%. 

33. Engineering – general engineering costs related to District operations.  YTD is currently at 7%. 

34. Water Tests – laboratory testing and sampling of District water.  YTD is at 8%. 

35. Conservation – water conservation programs and efforts.  YTD currently at 3%.  

36. Community Outreach – costs related to public relations and community outreach.  YTD is at 5%.  

37. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  

38. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

39. Liability Insurance – coverage through ACWA JPIA for the District insurance package.  YTD is 
high at 53% due to timing of insurance bill received and budgeting method used. 

40. IT Support Services – information technology support services.  YTD is at 6%. 

41. IT Licensing – includes costs for various software licenses.  YTD is at 12%.  

42. Director Expense – costs for director compensation and benefits.  YTD is at 7% of budget. 

43. Bank/Management Fees – includes various banking fees, Paymentus fees (for processing 
customer payments) and investment administrative fees.  YTD is currently at 8%. 

44. Legal Fees – legal costs related to RWD, PBWA and Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG).  
YTD is at 6%. 

45. Compliance – includes costs for State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) compliance, 
LA County property taxes, various employee certifications, District permits, and maintenance 
costs for equipment compliance.  YTD is at 11%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
July 2023 

4 
 

46. Auditing & Accounting – includes consulting services for complex accounting matters and 
annual audit assurance services related to District financial reporting.  YTD there are no 
transactions for auditing & accounting. 

47. Utility Services – costs related to office electricity, office phones, gas and district cell phones.  
YTD is at 9%. 

48. Dues & Memberships – costs for district memberships, dues and subscriptions to various 
agencies such as the Water Education Foundation, Association of California Water Agencies, 
Urban Water Institute, California Special Districts Association and American Water Works 
Association.  YTD is at 2%.  

49. Conference & Meetings – conference attendance and meeting expenses.  YTD is at 2%. 

50. Office Expenses – costs for office supplies, postage, printing and stationery.  YTD is at 2% due 
to timing of these expenses. 

51. Seminars/Training – employee seminars and training.  YTD is at 8%. 

52. Miscellaneous Expense – includes costs for travel, books & subscriptions, and miscellaneous 
general expenses. YTD is low at 3% due to the timing of these expenses. 

53. TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

54. PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

55. WAGES 

56. Operations – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Operations.  YTD is at 8%. 

57. Distribution – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Distribution.  YTD is at 7%. 

58. Administration – wages expense (regular) attributable to Administration.  YTD is at 8%. 

59. TOTAL WAGES 

60. Payroll Taxes – employer payroll taxes paid by the District.  YTD is trending at 7%. 

61. Workers Compensation – the District is billed quarterly for workers compensation insurance 
which can occasionally cause this line item to trend over/under expected budget.  There are 
no workers compensation expenses YTD. 

62. Unemployment – state unemployment insurance is paid quarterly which can cause this line to 
occasionally trend over/under expected budget.  There are no unemployment expenses YTD. 

 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
July 2023 

5 
 

63. CalPERS – includes retirement costs for employee pension plans through the California Public 
Employee Retirement System.  Contributions are made monthly and an annual payment is made 
at the beginning of each fiscal year for the plan’s unfunded accrued liability.  YTD is at 6%. 

64. OPEB Contributions – includes retirement costs for other post-employment benefits that 
provides medical, dental and vision coverage.  There will be no OPEB contributions for the 
current fiscal year as the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) trust is fully funded. 

65. EE & Retiree Health Insurance – includes the cost of health, dental, vision, life, and disability 
insurance for current employees as well as health insurance for retired employees.  YTD is at 
8%. 

66. TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

67. TOTAL EXPENSES 

68. NET INCOME / (LOSS) BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENSES – Financially, the District 
has performed as expected through July 2023. 

69. Less: Total Debt Service – includes interest and principal payments on outstanding District debt 
as well as related administrative expenses.  Interest payments on outstanding debt are made 
twice per year (December/June).  

70. Less: CalPERS (Bond Debt Savings) – includes bond debt refunding savings for paying down 
the CalPERS unfunded accrued liability. Payments are made in December and June.  

71. Less: Capital Expenses (Current-Year) – includes expenses related to current-year district 
projects and capital assets, excluding projects funded by bond proceeds (debt).  YTD is at 2%. 

72. CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 



Water Purchases for CY 2023

(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

JWL Nogales Fullerton TOTAL

PM-15 Miramar Dewatering Dewatering

JAN 162.2 0.0 0.0 149.5 217.1 101.9 630.7 1.1 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.3 0.0 18.4

FEB 155.9 0.0 0.0 141.0 270.7 43.5 611.1 8.5 13.1 1.0 9.2 0.0 12.9 0.0 44.7

MAR 169.1 0.0 0.0 188.9 97.9 137.4 593.3 8.5 0.4 0.0 2.8 0.0 17.7 0.0 29.4

APR 158.2 0.0 0.0 215.2 77.5 201.1 652.0 16.9 15.9 1.0 0.9 0.0 16.0 0.0 50.7

MAY 192.8 0.0 7.3 235.4 74.5 200.5 710.5 27.1 22.2 1.0 3.5 0.0 15.3 0.0 69.1

JUN 169.5 0.0 0.0 242.4 87.3 232.8 732.0 21.2 40.0 2.0 3.3 0.0 13.7 0.0 80.2

JUL 78.1 0.0 0.0 342.0 197.4 259.1 876.6 22.7 22.6 2.0 67.8 0.0 14.6 0.0 129.7

AUG 0.0 0.0

SEP 0.0 0.0

OCT 0.0 0.0

NOV 0.0 0.0

DEC 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 1,085.8 0.0 7.3 1,514.4 1,022.4 1,176.3 4,806.2 106.0 116.2 7.0 87.5 0.0 105.5 0.0 422.2

Potable 

Make-up

RECYCLED SYSTEM

WBS LHH PM-9 PM-22 TOTAL Well 1
Wet

Well
WVWD Industry

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2022 2023

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2022 2023



8
6

3 8
8

2

8
0

7

7
9

7

6
8

3

6
8

5

6
3

1

6
1

1

5
9

3

6
5

2

7
1

0 7
3

2

8
7

6
.6

862.9

0.0

1000.0

2000.0

3000.0

4000.0

5000.0

6000.0

7000.0

8000.0

9000.0

10000.0

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
cr

e
 F

e
e

t
Potable Water Purchases For FY 2022-2023

(Acre-feet)

Prior Year Monthly Total Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water Current Year Purchased Water



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS
CURRENT CONDITIONS

Midnight - August 29, 2023

Updated 08/30/2023 12:48 PM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity | % of Hist Avg

Hist Avg

Historical
Average

Oroville
82% | 139%

Shasta
78% | 128%

Folsom
76% | 135%

New Bullards Bar
76% | 111%

Trinity
55% | 83%

Sonoma
63% | 112%

San Luis
87% | 226%

Cachuma
96% | 138%

Casitas
73% | 93%

Castaic
94% | 111%

Diamond Valley
80% | 107% Millerton

65% | 123%
Pine Flat

84% | 242%

Camanche
87% | 136%

New Melones
80% | 140%

Don Pedro
89% | 123%

McClure
81% | 144%



August 2023-DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director
Date of

Meeting/Event
Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement No Charge

Additional Comments
(Submit expense report if
claiming mileage and/or

meal reimbursement)

Anthony J. Lima

8/3/2023 PBWA $230.00 Mileage
8/8/2023 RWD Board Meeting $230.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $460.00

John Bellah
8/8/2023 RWD Board Meeting $230.00

8/14/2023 RHCCC $230.00

8/16/2023 TVMWD - Ribbon Cutting Event for
Miragrand Well

$230.00 Mileage

8/23/2023 Urban Water Institute Conference $230.00 Mileage
8/24/2023 Urban Water Institute Conference $230.00
8/25/2023 Urban Water Institute Conference $230.00 Mileage

TOTAL PAYMENT $1,380.00

Robert W. Lewis
8/3/2023 PBWA $230.00
8/8/2023 RWD Board Meeting $230.00
8/9/2023 LAFCO X

8/14/2023 GAC $230.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $690.00

Szu Pei Lu-Yang

8/8/2023 RWD Board Meeting $230.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $230.00

Vanessa Hsu
No Meetings to Report for the Month of
August

TOTAL PAYMENT $0.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

_________________________
Tom Coleman

 



RESOLUTION NO. 9-2023

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING ANDY SELLS AND HIS OVER 30 YEARS OF 

DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER 
AGENCIES JOINT POWER INSURANCE AUTHORITY, INCLUDING 13 YEARS AS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

WHEREAS, The Rowland Water District (“District”) is a member of the Association of 
California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority (“ACWA JPIA”) and receives its 
insurance through ACWA JPIA; and 

WHEREAS, ACWA JPIA is a not for profit public joint powers authority that meets the 
needs of its members for property, liability, workers’ compensation, and employee benefits 
coverage, and in addition, members receive assistance with training, personnel policies and 
procedures, and developing job descriptions and employee handbooks; and 

WHEREAS, ACWA JPIA is a nationally recognized leader and is an essential partner of 
the District, and they work very closely with the District to help it manage risk and receive the best 
possible insurance coverage; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Executive Officer Walter “Andy” Sells began his career at ACWA 
JPIA in 1990 and ultimately, after serving in many leadership positions, became the Chief 
Executive Officer in October 2011, and he has served in that position until his retirement; and 

WHEREAS, throughout his tenure with ACWA JPIA Andy has exercised sound 
judgment, shown strong leadership, been a mentor to staff, and has been responsible for growing 
the ACWA JPIA into a national leader in risk management to the benefit of its members, including 
the District; and 

WHEREAS, Andy has managed claim departments that administer and adjust 
Property/Casualty and Workers’ Compensation claims, managed the Risk Management 
department, served as President of CAJPA, a statewide association for insurance based risk-
sharing pools, and currently serves as a board member of CAJPA, a statewide association for 
insurance based risk-sharing pools; and 

WHEREAS, Andy exemplifies what it means to be a leader in his field and has been a true 
partner to the District, providing invaluable service to the District and its customers throughout 
the years; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to his many achievements, Andy is a true professional with the 
highest of moral character and has been a good friend to the District and its many employees over 
the years.



NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that we, the Rowland Water District Board of 
Directors, hereby recognize and congratulate Andy Sells for his over 30 years of dedicated service 
to ACWA JPIA and to the District.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors held 
September 5, 2023, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, and Lu-Yang
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

SZU PEI LU-YANG
President

ATTEST:

TOM COLEMAN
General Manager

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on September 5, 2023.

TOM COLEMAN
Board Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. 9.1-2023

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER

TO ACCEPT AND RECORD PIPELINE EASEMENTS 
  

WHEREAS, the Rowland Water District has been presented with pipeline easements from 
(1) Freedom Property Holdings, LLC, (2) Forever Chestnut LLC, (3) Fabulous Chestnut LLC, and 
3 Kids Realty LLC, for those certain real properties legally described and depicted in the attached 
Exhibits A through D, which are fully incorporated herein by this reference, for pipelines and 
related infrastructure and for related ingress and egress uses (“Easements”).

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors that the Rowland Water 
District hereby approves and adopts this Resolution authorizing the General Manager to accept 
and record the Easements legally described and depicted in the attached Exhibits A through D.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors held September 5, 2023, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

SZU PEI LU-YANG
President

ATTEST:

TOM COLEMAN
General Manager

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on September 5, 2023.

                            
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager/Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A

















A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

Government Code § 26281

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement to 
which this Certificate of Acceptance is attached,

From: Freedom Property Holdings_ (“Grantor”)

To: ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a California special district (“Grantee”)
is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the Board of Directors 
pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Directors by Resolution No. 9-2023 
adopted September 5, 2023, and Grantee hereby consents to recordation of said Grant of 
Easement.

Dated:                                  ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,
a California Special District

                                                                   By: ____________________________
                             Tom Coleman
                                                                         Board Secretary and General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
                                                )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

              On                                                           , 2023, before me, Gabriela Sanchez, Notary 
Public, personally appeared Tom Coleman, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature 
on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, upon behalf of which he signed, executed 
the instrument.

              I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.                                                               __         
Gabriela Sanchez, Notary Public



EXHIBIT B























A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

Government Code § 26281

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement to 
which this Certificate of Acceptance is attached,

From: Forever Chestnut LLC_ (“Grantor”)

To: ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a California special district (“Grantee”)
is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the Board of Directors 
pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Directors by Resolution No. 9-2023 
adopted September 5, 2023, and Grantee hereby consents to recordation of said Grant of 
Easement.

Dated:                                  ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,
a California Special District

                                                                   By: ____________________________
                             Tom Coleman
                                                                         Board Secretary and General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
                                                )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

              On                                                           , 2023, before me, Gabriela Sanchez, Notary 
Public, personally appeared Tom Coleman, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature 
on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, upon behalf of which he signed, executed 
the instrument.

              I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.                                                               __         
Gabriela Sanchez, Notary Public





EXHIBIT C



















A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

Government Code § 26281

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement to 
which this Certificate of Acceptance is attached,

From: Fabulous Chestnut LLC_ (“Grantor”)

To: ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a California special district (“Grantee”)
is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the Board of Directors 
pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Directors by Resolution No. 9-2023 
adopted September 5, 2023, and Grantee hereby consents to recordation of said Grant of 
Easement.

Dated:                                  ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,
a California Special District

                                                                   By: ____________________________
                             Tom Coleman
                                                                         Board Secretary and General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
                                                )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

              On                                                           , 2023, before me, Gabriela Sanchez, Notary 
Public, personally appeared Tom Coleman, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature 
on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, upon behalf of which he signed, executed 
the instrument.

              I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.                                                               __         
Gabriela Sanchez, Notary Public



EXHIBIT D













A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

Government Code § 26281

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement to 
which this Certificate of Acceptance is attached,

From: 3 Kids Realty LLC_ (“Grantor”)

To: ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a California special district (“Grantee”)
is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the Board of Directors 
pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Directors by Resolution No. 9-2023 
adopted September 5, 2023, and Grantee hereby consents to recordation of said Grant of 
Easement.

Dated:                                  ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,
a California Special District

                                                                   By: ____________________________
                             Tom Coleman
                                                                         Board Secretary and General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
                                                )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

              On                                                           , 2023, before me, Gabriela Sanchez, Notary 
Public, personally appeared Tom Coleman, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature 
on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, upon behalf of which he signed, executed 
the instrument.

              I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.                                                               __         
Gabriela Sanchez, Notary Public



NO. 9123



NO. 9123



 

 

Presented by Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Rowland Water District – Board Report  
September 5, 2023 

 

 

Customer Communications 

Understanding the Colorado River Water Supply 
-Video FAQs in development 
-Website and social media outreach 

Hurricane Hilary outreach 
Buckboard Days – Finalize 2023 branding 
  

District Outreach  

Water Supply – OpEd #2 (Review and pending approval by Tom) 
Podcast development (with Public Water Agency Group) 
Updated Board of Directors video 
Water Reuse Conference planning  
Updating “Where Does Your Water Come From?” video 
 

Website/Graphics Enhancements 

Updated videos and sliders as needed 

Branding elements revised per guidelines 

Development of lobby concepts and mock-ups 

 

Press Releases/Earned Media 

New Water Bottle Filling Stations 
Summer Water Use  
Fall Water Education Programs  

 



 

 

Presented by Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies 
 

Los Angeles Times – August 13, 2023 

Editorial: Say goodbye to grass that’s only there for looks. 

California can’t afford to waste water 

California was so dry and its water supply so precarious by May 2022 that the State 
Water Resources Control Board issued an emergency order: No drinkable water could 
be used to irrigate grass that had no function other than to look nice. 

The regulation does not apply to residential lawns, although they were already turning 
brown due to local restrictions on sprinkler use. 

It does apply to all purely ornamental lawns — “nonfunctional turf,” in regulatory 
parlance — at commercial, industrial and institutional sites, such as shopping centers 
and corporate headquarters. 

That order was recently extended for another year. 

Las Vegas, which is much drier than Los Angeles, went a step further in 2021. Or 
rather, the state of Nevada did on the city’s behalf — by ordering the removal of 
nonfunctional turf. It’s the only region in the nation with that kind of permanent ban. 

It’s time for California to follow Nevada’s lead and permanently remove decorative 
turf.  

To be clear, we’re talking only about nonfunctional turf. That means grass that no one 
walks on, except to mow it. It doesn’t apply to playing fields, picnic grounds, parks, 
meeting areas, schools, cemeteries or any place where people gather, play, loll, visit or 
frolic. It won’t keep anyone from feeling wet grass under their bare toes. Instead, think 
fenced areas with “keep off the grass” signs, plus street medians, mall landscaping and 
the like. 

And again, it wouldn’t require homeowners to remove their lawns, although they really 
ought to. It wouldn’t apply to residences — although local municipal and water agency 
limits on sprinklers do. 

And it would apply only to use of potable (drinkable) water. 

https://www.latimes.com/opinion/story/2022-03-21/california-drought-water-conservation
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/22036807-2022-5-24-emergency-drought-regs
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/22036807-2022-5-24-emergency-drought-regs
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/regs/docs/2023/FAQ_SWRCBwaterrestrictions_20230605.pdf
https://www.latimes.com/opinion/editorials/la-ed-lawn-removal-rebates-20150527-story.html
https://www.latimes.com/opinion/editorials/la-ed-lawn-removal-rebates-20150527-story.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/press_room/press_releases/2023/pr20230601-decorative-watering.pdf
https://www.pbs.org/newshour/nation/drought-stricken-nevada-enacts-ban-on-non-functional-grass
https://www.pbs.org/newshour/nation/drought-stricken-nevada-enacts-ban-on-non-functional-grass
https://www.latimes.com/lifestyle/story/2022-05-09/rebates-for-lawn-removal-in-los-angeles-and-tips-for-turf-maintenance-during-drought-water-restrictions
https://www.latimes.com/lifestyle/story/2022-05-09/rebates-for-lawn-removal-in-los-angeles-and-tips-for-turf-maintenance-during-drought-water-restrictions


 

 

Presented by Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies 
 

With all those exceptions, what’s left? The restriction couldn’t actually save all that 
much water, could it? 

You’d be surprised. The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California estimates 
that there are 218,000 acres of turf in its service area and that 23% of it is 
nonfunctional — and just for looks. Figure 1.9 million gallons of water per acre per 
year, do the math, and it comes out to nearly 98 billion gallons. That’s enough water to 
serve about 900,000 households a year. 

The MWD board recommended imposing a permanent nonfunctional turf ban last 
October. It’s co-sponsoring Assembly Bill 1572 by Assemblymember Laura Friedman 
(D-Burbank), along with the Natural Resources Defense Council and Heal the Bay, 
which would do just that. The giant water wholesaler and those environmental groups 
are rarely on the same page on legislation. 

A companion bill, AB 1573, would require much of the area now covered by 
nonfunctional turf to eventually be replaced with native California plants to restore 
sustainable biodiversity and support wildlife that is under increasing stress as the state 
becomes hotter and more arid. California has one of the nation’s highest rates of 
species at risk of extinction, and restoring a bit of the native ecosystem could improve 
their chances. 

Limiting thirsty, nonusable landscaping is doubly important right now because 
California, Nevada and Arizona are negotiating for shares of the shrinking Colorado 
River and are trying to make their case to the referee, the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, 
that they are doing all they can to make each gallon count ahead of the final 2026 
decision. 

Reducing water use on nonfunctional turf is something all three states in the river’s 
lower basin (and to some extent the upper basin states as well — Wyoming, Utah, 
Colorado, New Mexico) will soon have to do if they are to survive. 

The requirement under AB 1572 would kick in in stages, beginning in 2026, giving 
property owners and landscapers plenty of time to adjust. 

Some critics correctly note that limiting urban consumption won’t be enough to solve 
our supply problem and that greater savings are to be found in wasteful agricultural 
practices like growing alfalfa in the desert for export. That’s true, but it’s not an 
either/or proposition. Urban areas will be better positioned to put pressure on ag use 
when their own water use is tightened. No crop is more wasteful or more useless than 
turf that’s never harvested and never feeds, clothes or fuels anyone or anything, while 
producing no revenue. 

https://www.mwdh2o.com/press-releases/metropolitan-board-calls-for-banning-non-functional-turf-on-commercial-industrial-public-properties/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1572
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1573
https://projects.propublica.org/turf-wars/


 

 

Presented by Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies 
 

Most of the arguments against elimination of nonfunctional turf are specious. Yes, 
patches of watered but nonusable lawn help combat heat islands amid urban concrete, 
asphalt and steel, but so does less-thirsty vegetation that doesn’t have to be irrigated 
after its first year or maintained with fume-spewing power mowers. Yes, huge, empty 
lawns watered with sprinklers may make us feel like we’re on a damp English estate in 
a Jane Austen novel. But we’re not. We’re in 21st century California — increasingly arid 
but still paradise if we change our ways to be more in line with what nature offers. 

 



Community Outreach Update | September 5, 2023 Board Meeting

SOCIAL MEDIA: #DiscoverRWD #RowlandConnections #RWDeducation #WaterFacts

The District regularly posts updates on District information, conservation, education, and water-
related tips utilizing the national hashtag holiday calendar. These posts are shared on Twitter, 
Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, and YouTube when necessary. See below for our social media 
engagement. 

Twitter:

Measurement Total
Followers 779

Tweets 8
Tweet Impressions 1,258
Post Impressions 1,034

Profile Visits 236
Mentions 1

 Twitter Top Performing Post: 

     



Instagram:

Measurement Total
Total Followers 1,233

Post Engagement 96
 Post Impressions (Total number of times post have been seen) 340

Profile Impressions 2,828

Instagram Top Performing Post/Reel:

      



Website (August 2023) 

Measurement Total
 Users 3,900

New Users 3,000
Returning Visitor 1,400

Pageviews 13,000

CONSTANT CONTACT- (electronic information sent to customer emails)

Total Active Contacts-12,374

EDUCATION OUTREACH

Scholar Dollar Contest – High School seniors residing within our service area are encouraged to 
submit a scholarship essay. Four students within the PWAG CET’s service area will be awarded 
$1,000, payable to an educational instituion upon proof of enrollment.   

Educators and students are encouraged to stayed tuned for additional program rollout dates 
which will be advertised via webistes: rwd.org/education and pwagcet.org, and other social 
media means. 

Buckboard Days Parade – The parade and festival are scheduled for Saturday, October 21, 
2023. Below are the event details:

Line-Up: 7:30 a.m.
Parade: 9:00 a.m.
Festival at Rowland Heights Park: 11:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Other Water Education/Outreach Activities

 Staff continues attending monthly Conservation and Education Team (CET) meetings. Teachers 
are encouraged to visit: https://pwagcet.org/ for resources on water-related lessons and 
grants.

https://pwagcet.org/


From: Pamela Tobin and Cathy Green <sarahh@acwa.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 11:57 AM 

To: Gabby Sanchez 

Subject: Register for ACWA Region 8 Leadership to Leadership Listening Session 

 
  

Hello, you are receiving a copy of this email because your email 

address is listed as the CC for your agency's General Manager or 

Board President. Thank you for ensuring that they receive this 

important event information. 

  

  

 
 

One of our top priorities as ACWA President and Vice President is to ensure that members 

feel connected to the organization. Building on the success of our previous listening 

sessions, we are excited to focus our continued series of Leadership to Leadership virtual 

listening sessions on regional water management issues. We invite all who have an interest 

at your agency to join us, from staff to board level – we want to hear from you! These 

sessions are an opportunity for us to share an open dialog with ACWA members on the 

issues and concerns that impact you most. We hope you will join us at this upcoming virtual 

Leadership to Leadership listening session.  

 

ACWA Leadership to Leadership Listening Session 

With ACWA Region 8 Member Agencies 

October 11, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

 

Register Here 

To maximize member discussion, space is limited. 

Please Register by October 9, 2023  

 
This invitation has been emailed to all ACWA Region 8 member agency contacts. Attendance is open to all staff 

and board members affiliated with an ACWA member agency. 

 

GSanchez
Rectangle

https://7f56cfa706114e69b75209517d6fbaa4.svc.dynamics.com/t/t/1QOxO0cBmO4AQ4urOEdQ650luAODXDs5GrZZu09e4G4x/8afobpoFlyUNATislreQass56LNYqTtVzo70DDdrB5gx


ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT FINANCIAL DASHBOARD
 July 31, 2023

- 254 - 109 - 75 - 905
Low Income Assist. Phone CallsTurn-Offs New Applications

$1.0M

$1.1M

900K

 1.1M

Jul

Water Purchases

FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24

52%40%

4% 4%

Revenues by Category

Water Sales

Meter
Charges
Recycled

Other

771 
725 

500

750

1000

Jul

Potable Consumption

FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24

35%

37%

12%

4%
12%

Consumption by Class

Residential Govt./Com. Multi-Family

Irrigation Recycled

1

29%
2%0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Before FY23-24 FY23-24

CIP Completion

$2.9M                  $4.6M 

117 
96 

0

50

100

150

Jul

Recycled Consumption

FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24

AF

821 AF

94% of Prior Year 9% of Budget 81% of Prior Year 10% of Budget

$2,502,184 
$30,372,500 

YTD Revenue

Annual Budget

$2,101,099 
$23,256,700 

YTD Expense

Annual Budget8% 9%
YTD Water Purchases 

of $1.1 M
53% of YTD Expense

AF


	RWD Brd Pckt Cover Page
	AGENDA
	1. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1.1 RWD Minutes - Regular  Board August 8, 2023
	1.2 Demands on General Fund Account
	1.3 RWD Investment Report for July 2023
	1.4 Water Usage Summary July-2023
	1.5 California Reservoir Conditions

	2. ACTION ITEMS
	2.1 Director Reimbursement Log-August 2023
	2.2 Reso No. 9-2023 Recognition to Andy Sells of ACWA JPIA
	2.3 Reso No. 9.1-2023 Accepting Azusa  Railroad Easements

	3. PUBLIC RELATIONS
	3.1 Communications Report
	3.2 Education Update - September 2023

	7. COMMITTEE & ORGANIZATION RPTS
	7.3 ACWA Region 8 Leadership to Leadership

	8. OTHER REPORTS
	8.1 RWD Financial Dashboard


